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"‘!5;;<APPLICA1:0N FEE

R

| RESIDENTIAL ':i; '56’00?  COMMERCIAL: $150.00

AREAEZI

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE .

. . .

* % . %

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES .

DISBURSEMENTS - R o
$4.50 PER PAGE

i

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES.

»PRELIMINARYiMEETING - PER PAGE
~ 2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE 4[13|96
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE
- PUBLIC HEARING -~ PER PAGE.
- PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE ..
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ATTORNEY'S FEES: 3;35 00 PER MEETING
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"?NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS .~ -~~~ = 80-2-7

AR e S ol i S
In the Matter of the Appllcatlon of : - ,
" MICHREL BURNS and JOANN BURNS - DECISION GRANTING
| . AREA VARIANCE -
#96-17. - T o

_WHEREAS, MICHAEL BURNS and JOANN BURNS, 104 Creamery Drive,
New Windscr, New York 12553, have made appliCation'before,the
Zoning Board of Appeals for a 1 ft. 6 in. side yara variance for

_existing pool deck located at the above address in a CL-1 zone;
and ' .

WHEREAS, a publlc hearlng was held on the 13th day of May,
1996, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
Wlndsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Appllcants aopeared before the Board for thls
proposal; and.

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearlng at the public
hearlng, and

WHEREAS, no. one syoke and there was no opp051tlon to the
appllcatlon before the Board; and ,

WHEREAS, a decision waq made by the Zoning Board of Appeals
on the date of the- publlc hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zonlng Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor sets forth the following findings in this matter here
memorialized in furtherance of its- prev1ously made decision in
this matter: ‘

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the appllcant showed that

(a) The subject property consists of a one-family home .
located in a neighborhood of one-family homes.

. (b) The home has a pool deck and pool already
constructed but they are too cloee to -the side yard- property
line. " :

{(c) There are a number of" other nomes in the
nelghborhood wlth similar types of decks and pools.r

(d) The deck ‘and: oool have ex1sted for ‘some tlme and no
complaﬂnts have been recelved by the Town or the Apollcants

: (e) The deck and pool as constructed do not 1nterfere
w1th any ground or- surface water or course of dralnage..



A (f) ‘The deck and pool as constructed are not constructed
on top of nor do they interfere with any sewer or septlc systems.

(g) The pool and deck have been in existence for a year.

~ (h) The only vegetation disturbed in the construction of
the pool ‘and deck was domestic lawn grass.

“{i). There is a fence between the subject pr0perty and
" the nelghbor s property.closest to the deck and pool screenlng
its vision from that nelghbor

(j) The deck opens to a back door that is somewhat
elevated from the ground. If the deck were not there it would be
"a safety hazard for somebody stepping out of the door as they
would likely fall.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized
in furtherance of its previously made decision in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to
the town regulations but nevertheless is warranted due to
the peculiar configuration of the Applicants’ lot.

. 4, The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created but nevertheless should be
allowed for reasons set forth above in paragraph 3.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE .IT



o

D; hat the Zonlng Board of Appeals[”f the Town of
New Wlndsor GRANT:a'1.ft. 6. in.‘side yard: .variance .to-allow

'exlstlng pool .and deck at the above address, in.a CL-1°zone; ‘as

sought by the: Appllcants in accordance with plans- filed w1th the
Bulldlng Inspector and presented at the publlc hearlng.

- BE IT FURTHER, o

RESOLVED,ithat the Secretary of the Zonlng Board of Appealsﬂ-;;;,,mﬂi,

of the ‘Town of New Windsor transmit a .copy of this dec151on to
the Town Clerk ‘Town Planning Board and appllcant.>

o Dated June 24, 1996

B

Chairman

(ZBA DISK#13-032995.RFT-DR. A)
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BURus;'goANN'&’MICHAEL‘

. °May 13, 1996 - . Too 38

"MR NUGENT., Request for 1 ft. 6 1ﬁf'side'yard variance
“for ex1st1ng pool deck at 104 Creamery Drlve 1n a CL 1
-zone. : :

;mMr."and'Mrs.-Micheei Bﬁrhsféppeared?before-the poard.

'MR NUGENT' Let the record show thatrthere is nobody
‘in attendance from the audlence.

MR. TORLEY: How many letters did you have to send out?

'MS. BARNHART: 60, we sent 60 letters out.

MR. NUGENT: Go ahead.

MR. TORLEY: For the record, you have to tell us your

.story again.

'MRS. BURNS: we have a pool deck and there is a section
~of it that is doesn’t have adequate--

: MR,ABURNS: --clearance with the property line.

"MR. KRiEGER. It’s too close to the property line to
:the side, to the rear.

MRS: BURNS: It’s a corner of it.

MR. TORLEY: That follows the line, deck follows the

‘line of the house but the property line angles?

MRS. BURNS:. Exactly.

MR. TORLEY: And it would be financially burdensome to
change that? - '

'MRS. BURNS: Exectly.

MR. KANE. Other homes in your nelghborhood have

'51m11ar type decks and- setups’

- MRS. BURNS: Yes.



May 13, 1996 . .o .. 39

'MR. KRIEGER: Neighborhood of one family homes?

MRS. BURNS: Yés.

MR- khiEGER{; Have you recelved any complalntf from any

’nelghbors about it?

MR, BURns-':ﬁb.

MR. KRIEGER: From anybody?

MR. BURNS: No.

'MR. KRIEGER: Does it interfere with any ground or

surface- water or course of dra1nage°
MR. BURNS: No.

MR. KRIEGER: Over the top of any sewer or septic

systems?

MR. BURNS: No.

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the deck been in existence?
MRS. BURNS: A year.

'MR. KRIEGER: Before it was put up, what kind of

vegetatlon was there?
MR. BURNS:' Grass.
MR. TORLEY: Domestic lawn grass?

MR. BURNS: Yes.

-

MR. KRfEGER:"How much side yard is it?
MR. NUGENT: Seventéén foot six inches. -

' MR. TORLEY: Would you not con51der thls a'large

variance request’.

MR. BURNS: No.
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MR KRIEGER. There s . .a fence between you and your

’[ property and the nelghbor’s property where ‘the deck is7‘

"ﬁR.»BURNs: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: Would you éntertain a motion?
'MR. NUGENT: Yes, I will.

'MR. KRIEGEﬁ: ‘The back door that enters on to the deck
is somewhat elevated from the ground, correct?

MR. BURNS: Yes.
MR. KRIEGER: If the deck. weren’t there, it would be a

rsafety hazard. somebody stepping out the door would be
too big a step for a normal: person’

,MR.-BURNS: Yes.
'MR. TORLEY} I move’ we grant Mlchael and - Joann Burns
request for one foot six inches side yard variance for

the existing pool deck.

MR. KANE: Second it.

:ROLL CALL
" MR. KANE AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE.
MR. REIS ~ AYE
'MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE
MR. TORLEY: I move we adjourn.

MR. LANGANKE: Second'it;

ROLL CALL

‘MR - KANE . AYE
MR. LANGANKE - i AYE

MR. REIS . AYE
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' OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR = TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' "ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK o

' NOTICE OF DlSAépROVAL OF BUTLDING PERMIT APPLICATTON .
DATE MARCH 18, 1996 '
APPLILANT. . MICHAEL BURNS
104 CREAMERY DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT your APPLICATION DATED MARCH 18 1996

’ ,FOR'(BUILDING PERMIT) FOR EXI%TING POOL DLCK '

"LOCATEDhAT 104 CREAMERY DRIVE
- ZONE: CL

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE:  SECTION: 80, BLOCK: 2, LOT: 7
ONE FAMILY HOUSE ‘ ‘

TS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. INSUFFICIENT S1DE YARD SET-BACK FOR EXISTIN CHED POOIL, DECK.

TLDING “INSPECTOR
FRREREEEREER KRR ERERR R KRR KRR R R R KKK AR KRR R KRR E LR R KRR F Rk

PROPOSED OR , VARIANCE

REQUIREMENTS , AVAILABLE ' REQUEST
ZONE: CL-1 USE F L
REQ'D SIDE YD 12 FT. - 10FT. 6 IN. . 1 FT. 6 IN.

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD -

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT,V .P. FILES.
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14,

-

S IMPORI‘ANI‘ - ’ : g
REQU]RED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUC‘T[ON YOU MUS' r CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WlLL BE MADE IN MOST CASES BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MU91 BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT lN THE WORK ~ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REI:\SPECTED
“AFT ER CORRECT TON.

FOPNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INYPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE AND PLU\IBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION. =

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING

w»}e;\' EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

-1S TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUTRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETI'ER FOR SEPTIC

SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF 'rown HIGHWAY mspscro& ADRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED. o

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION 'rwxca.

. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. - ™ oo

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING-PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIF!CATE OF COMPLIA:\CE AND THERE
1S A FEE FOR THIS : - :

chowan«ofPre:mss MIC ‘ﬂEL— J...2. :SjOEWl'Ut, E B(LP-«,S
Address ....../...C?.../....CELHALEL{,Y ﬂmue.mmm,._m s 22 L 50T,

NameofAmtuu:cx -
Name of Contractor .. - :
N

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, axc.‘ulect. mgmeer ot builder...........CZ.L&.&zJ.E Q. e
If applicarit is & corponnon, s:g:umre of duly au(homed oft'wer
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(Name and title of Wuc oﬂ'ice;r) .

o whal strect is property 10cated? On the........ OB T Ao Side of......c/{E, HHLRY.. 12401.9..1_ ....................
: ' (N.S.E.or W)

and S fcct from lhe mletsecuon of.

Sme existing use and occupancy of prcmn trom: :
a. Existing use and occupancy.. RE I AT AL .. b. Intended use and oc My—‘* ROITADE T2 ...
Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building.. “Alieration,....

Removal.................. Demolition...............ZOther....... 5}%7//(‘ | %')@\/F Wwond fm
e

Size of lot: Front Rear.................... Depth Front Yard.................... Rear Yard................0.

Is this a comner lot? AL ' ; .

Dimensions of entire new construction: Front. Rear Depth ... Height .....

If dwelling, number of dwelling units. evecresaeren Numbcr of dwellmg uniis on cach ﬂoor ........................................
Number of bedrooms Baths......cceecceeene.. TOIRIS....c :

Heating Plant: Gas 0il evveeere EICCUIC/HOU Al e rennee HOUWALT . eerrernenee,

If Garage, number of cars .. . T '

Il business, commcrcml or mixed occupamy spccxfy namrc Of USC evevevererreerrenrrnsrersuracseseoseonoanes
Estimatcd cost P osso N tireeeeerasiaeessesnasean e sn s essre st sersen

_ ; ) . (lobe pnd on lhu apphcaum)
School District .......£%.€.42 53 uig h :

Cosu for the work described in the %pphc:uon for Bu;l...az Permit mcludc l.hc cost of all the construction and other work done in

connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land, 1f m\:l cost shall exceed estimated cost, nn nddmcmal fee may be rcquucd before
the issuance of Centificate of Occupancy.

e e A e

m»dwl Gupeng 10 +2U50 R "f‘"“El’“"""A"“'“'""‘“"’“’—f_.»:;.,, e e
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. T

Exmﬁncd......................).......‘.....19........ : Otfice Of Building Inspector
Michael L. Babcoch.

Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12550

Approved..coouiiiiuiiiiieiiiiiieniianiaeed 90,

Disapproved 38/C. viceneieecntiieneerensereasocoasesnns

PermitNo.A.................‘............. ...... vesecas Telephcne 565-8807
Refer — APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
Planning Board......coveriiiirenensnat Pursuant 1o New York Scate Building Code and Town Ordinances

Highway..oooiiivieiiieiiiencncannneas

SEWEL viervreenaeraiorrarionennenssnae .

W REET vevrnnnrvnceneseaesssasensnonens : Date...oovvreviinaiiiin v 190000, .
Zoning Board of Appeals .ovivieviinnne ] N
INSTRUCTIONS ) q

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspcctot(‘ ,
b. Plot plan showing location of lot zad buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises ot public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of chis applicacion.

< This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing propoud construction and two complcte
sets of specifications. Plans snd specifications shall desctibe the nacure of the work to be performed, the matcxuls and equipment
1o be used snd installed and denails of structural, mechanical and plumbing insrallations.

d. ’I'twworkcoveredbyd\h:pplkauoamynotbemmedbefon:hckwamof:&xﬂding?emm .

¢. Upon approval of chis application, the Building Inspector will ssue a Building Permit o the applicant together with ap.
proved sct of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved pluu and spedﬁndom shall be kepe on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in put for any putpoce whacever undl 8 Certificacc of Oo:upmc, shall

have been granted by che Building lmpeuot.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building lnspector foc the issuance of & Building Permic pursuant to the New York
Butlding Construction Code Ordinances of the Towa of New Windsor for the construciion of buildings, additioas ot alterations,
or for temoval or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or.
dinances, regulations and certifics that he is the owner or agent of all- thac certain lot, picce or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this applicadion and if not the owner, that he has been duly and ptoperly auchorized to make this application and to
sssume ruponsibllty for the owner in connection with this application.

(Scwmre of App . (Addreu of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all sec-back dimensions.
Apphc:u:muuindiou d;ebmldmgliucothnuduﬂyanddim!you(he deawings,

~ . ) .

\ ’ “T . Vo
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";Burns, Mlchael & Joanne
L 104 Creamery Drwe -

o ‘-Framlng consusts of double 2x8 ﬂoor jolsts, 4x4 posts m
~~° minimum of 3 feet of concrete in 12" sonotube cones, off )
-house with 2x6 every 16" on center ‘
-Floormg 2x6 e o
-Railing : spacing 5" on lower deck and 2" on upper deck
-Stairs risers 7" S
-Self locking gate wnth latch as well as Iocked fence gates |
surroundmg the property where pool and deck ; are located |

i you nced any further mformatlon please contact us at 562-
1969 Thank you. . . :
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK ,

In the Matter of Application for Variance of

Michaed. Tunna) .

Applicant.
o I AFFIDAVIT OF
4 SERVICE
~ BY MAIL
q6 - (7 .
---------------------------------------------- x

STATE OF NEW YORK)
: ) ) 8S.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE ).

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 vears of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

<
~ On (€. (946 , I compared the Jgél_addressed
envelopes containing the attached Notice oi Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I £ind that the asddressees are
identical to the list received. I then maileé the envelopes in &
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

trici psernhart
Swprn to0 before me this :
| 1* gay of ; , 146 . i
Notary P%%lic :

DEBORAH GREEN
Public, State of New York
Quatified in Orange County

# 4984065
Commission Expires July 15, ml

(TA DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)



DATE

o o . Dae LH\"\\% .......... 15’. ....... i
'~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

"~ TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

10 ;Yumvvﬁg\’v\\\ﬂ%g&mmm ...... DR.

8 SR CTMIEL Y RS HAET W ko ——

CLAIMED .  ALLOWED

—

Mo 2

Uning, Borid m‘)‘% _

\\x ame - \’5

donella = >

: ’F?umfa—gx N e

Cirin->

VGR-\¥

THH-3

mgeﬁ ’_3/

Gl

N £




. 2/96D

FORMLASERBOND A @ PENGAD ¢ 1-800-631.6989

April 8, 1996 o - 18

'BURNS,  MICHAEL

Mrévand‘Mrs. Mlchael Burns appeared before the board

for thls proposal.

MR. NUGENT: ‘Request for 1 ft. 6 in. 51de yard varlance

for existing pool deck at 104 Cremery Drive in a CL-1
zone.

MR. BURNS: We‘re short I guess we’'re short a foot six
inches from one of the property 11nes. '

"MR. NUGENT: What do you want to do?

"MR. BURNS: Deck around the pool.

MR. KANE: What side of Cremery is this? The older.
section?

MRS. BURNS: Section 8.

MR. KRIEGER: Looks like the way it’s written up the
deck’s already there.

MR. BURNS: VYes, it is.

'MR. KRIEGER: Just a question of getting approval.

MRS. BURNS: And I brought pictures.

MR. NUGENT: If you want to passrthem around, you can.
MR. REIS: How long has this been here? $

MR. BURNS: Juat'not even a year.

MR. NUGENT: Is the deck attached to the house?

MR. BURNS: Yes, added on to the existing deck, just
increase the size.

MR. REIS: -What possessed you to come to the board?

MR. BURNS:: We have been trying to get a permit since
last year, we kept submitting papers and every time we’




2/96D

FORMLABERBONDA @ PENGAD ¢+ 1.800-631.6089

iAbfiiE§;~1§96j‘7 LT e *".'“ié,

requested thlngs and haven't gotten 1t 51nce last year
‘so we started agaln thls sprlng ‘with it, Just trying to
get 1t g01ng agaln and’ Frank LlSl told us it. would- be
ready in a ‘day or . two, called hlm up to verlfy that it
was ready to be " plcked up,vwe were told that it was-
denied for a foot and - a. half short and we were denled
-~and “we had to- go ‘for a varlance. .

‘MR. TORLEY. I move that ‘we grant ‘Michael Burns request
for public hearing. :

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

'MR. REIS AYE
‘MR. KANE " AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT -~ AYE

MR. KRIEGER: When you come in, if you would address
yourself to the five criteria set forth on that list,
those are the criteria which the state has determined
the board must decide and ‘I would like to look at your
deed and title policy. - Again, I don’t need to keep
them, just bring them in. :

MR. BURNS: Great, thank you.




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE T :
-NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12553,; '

; Midmel&loameBums
IMCrumayDnve -
NewW'mdsor N. Y 12553
RE: TaxParoel.80-2-7 -

. Deaer aners.Bm'ns

Aooordmgtoourreoords,theaitachedhstofpropeuyownersarethhmﬁvehundred(SOO)feet
oftheabove-refermedproperty

Thechargeforﬂnsservme:sS’lSOO mmsywrdeposntofSZSOO Pleaseramtthebalanceof
-$50.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office. '
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Madeline Monroig =~ -
215 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

.

e

' Hoey, Stephen & Gail ~ \/
336 Butternut Drive
"'NemedsorNY 12553

Bell, Michael A & Nancy R
330 Butternut Drive :
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ,

Dicocco, Luigi A. & Linda
90 Guernsey Drive *
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Jurick, Robert F. & Rose M.
84 Guernsey Drive '
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553*

Chiavaro Peter A. & Ellen J.
219 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N .Y, 12553 WQ

Bohr, Gerald M., Jr. & Rose Marie
100 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Olivo, Joseph T. & Cynthia L. Weiss
108 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

'331 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Addo, Joseph M. & L.
325 Butternut Drive
- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Keber,RichardH&Carol)( :

;A

| Mulhn,Maureen&Scheck,AlmD.

213 Butterhill Drive >(

~ New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

"rm baum, Farrell & Heidi =~

334 Butternut Drive = >(

- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 -~

Sanchez, Anthony & Venus
328 Butternut Drive X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Barton, Albert K., Jr. & Janet A.

88 Guernsey Drive X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Motard, Roland & Leslie -

82 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Donaldson, Robert W. &
221 Butterhill Drive ,
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

Dong, Jonathan & Hanna E.

102 Creamery Drive X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Feinstein, Joel & Gloria:
335 Butternut Drive .
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

‘Wood, Craig & Patricia

329 Butternut Drive ’ X
New Wmdsor NY 12553

Decker, Paul C. & Serrano, Luann

323 Butternut Drive

~ New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Wandell, Anthony
338 Butternut Drive . >§
NewW'mdsor N.Y. 1255

' Bradley, JoanF.

332 Butternut Drite ‘
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Maria S. Defazio ,
Gail E. Steinheimer /( '
326 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Barth, John C. & Pamela K.
86 Guernsey Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

. Hillringhouse, Peter & Sharon
217 Butterhill Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 1’2553/( |

Hernandez, Philip & Irene
98 Creamery Drive
New Windor, N. Y. 12553

Puleo, Frank & Gayann

106 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

" - Moore, Charles A. & Raelynn
-333 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Scott,JohnA&MargaretJ X

327 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

216 Butterhill Drive

Bigi, Donald & Donna J. ><
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553



I T ,
Cantori, Detis & Mary
Prel Gardens - Apt. 5-E

Orangeburg, N. Y. 10962

107 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Brouard, Thomas C. & Donna C.

101 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

naaagu.gmm guel & Frances
95 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Ubriaco, Michael J. & Kathleen

341 Butternut Drive b
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Cleeves, James A., Jr. & Linda
352 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 )(

346 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Dietz, James
220 Butterhill
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

 Gould, Kenneth G. & Georgia F.

93 Creamery Drive K

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Casey, John L. & Geralyn M. -
111 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Rym,KiernD.
105 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

. Cuadra, Roberto A. & Angelita

99 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

" “Kopman, Robert & Jamene

345 Butternut Drive '
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553><

Quinn, F.E. & Shannon, Nan

342 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y 12553

"' Morfe, Michael E. & Carmen P.

350 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

| Lubarsky, Donald & Joann

344 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

D’Allacco, Donna
78 Creamery Drive X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

I.afayette ‘ Paper LP

754 Forge Hill Road |
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

- Hubbard, M. A. & James T.
109 Creamery Drive /ﬂ

New Windsor, N.Y. 12553

a Saavedra,ME &Jones Fredx .

103 Creamery Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

" : Perk, William J. & Donna C.

97 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

- Leight, John V. & Susan G.

343 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y.12553

Fara, Robert J. & Christine M.
117 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553;(

. Herlihy, Dennis & Mayer, Susan

348 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Maiello, Joseph, Jr. & Bonnie ;
116 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Principato, David & Cathy
321 Butternut Drive
* New Windsor, N. Y. 125

A ToWn of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553



' V:PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE". :

zouruc BOARD OF APPEALS I

TOWN OF NEW wxnoson -

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the ‘
,-TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public:Hearing
~pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the

following Prbposition ' ,

Appeal No [Q ;

Request of

”‘tfor a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit. o

-ibeing a VARIANCE Of Section
s~ Co\. B

» for propertyr-fsi_t\;\ated' ‘a's""foll_ows:

known as tax lot Section &2 Block 3\ Lot Z

SAID HEARING will t:ake place on the ‘5"9\ day of Jna,u
194( , at New Windsor Town" Hall, 5§55 Union Avenue, Ney windsor,
New York beginning at . 7:30 o 'clock P. M.

| aem
Chairman T ‘
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R e T L S
Corpocation, having its principel place e 2088 loca . LI
u‘ll’;nt sriar ‘Roed, Steaterd, CT 9693, - R

y [1_1”""'""" i I

e
—— .

party of the flost part, wd

) : - mICHARL 3. Ililﬂlrm JOnME 8. wlil. his wite,
9‘./ ~ § both residing at 181 south Nighland Avenue, Apartsent 6p, Oseinisg,

‘Wew York 10562,

-

— ]
roEy——e

| ,—.-.,u&i-—uho; o —
- : WITNESSETH, thet the pasty of the Sret pos, b stnlduation == AW e
' § ' s - (810, 08) — e,
gt) ’i | H-l-.,-u.u.naa..nu other good and valuable coneidexzation wid
\\;‘;' , yunuummhwm-q-h--hmihu-imhhh-
gm ;s ‘\ mﬂ*dhmdh“mm" s
- rr.' _ s ,»mu-unru-.puuumuun—-a&-—.y’--—a“
Ei g & ring sad beteg tn the ' S '
) qu b 1 . Town of New Windsor, orenye County, New York, -
s E being more particularly described as Lot §227 end 227.1 a8 shows
| o E Ry titled “Final ubdivision Plam, Becties o Detter Nill®
e snd filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office on Octaber 9, 1988
1. 88 Map No. 7888, and more pacticulacly described on the stteched
e i Schedule "a®, o _ _ B
: TOGETHER WiTh A RIGNT-OF—WAY over thoss pertions ¢t Creanery Drive :
N and Butternut Drive shown on the lhﬂ.-n::drup. ety H
_ BEING o portion of the prewises described in that certain deed ]
e ‘ ~dated the 21st "day of October, 198¢ ftes GEORCE R. RROW, JR. AND -
e DONALD r.mummu’.o,lx.a vhich Geed wes
: ! tecorded {a the Ozange County Clerk's Office om the th day
2F! ‘Decenber, 1306 fn Liber 2611 of Deeds at poge 3¢.
SUBJECT to cevenants, Sasements and restiictiond of tecerd, it eny,
: and any motes en the filed mp, ‘
3 This deed in gives {n the weual coutee of corpezate busisess of the
. - © -} Daxty of the first paret aud Josa met ezheust er sebataatially -
- g = [ deplete the sssets of the corpezation, )
S . —;: i . B
- V: ’S V‘.'—4 . C
-1 - ‘4 : - v,
. Z-.‘ . Z 1 - T
1t i : w2718 x 145
S L o
| . -
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slece or parcel of Lind Iying, oitust
- ln-t;é Town of Niw Uudur. o’ .

. com\mm 13,293 »

15704 FAXL 9144522747

. | o 0 vn o o st e s ey At

’ Mi “thet esrtaln

and bein
. sor, Dronge County; New York, known as I.o:
? ond Opon OGpace Parci) Ne, 227.1; os shown on a mas
L ontitied “Butter Mill-fection 8°, sild map Raving been #11

o
“ the Orange County Clerk’s Office on P October 1984 au MNep Ne. e
: J:.?i::"“ more particularly dobcribed a8 foliteesi - .

SEGLANING at » point In the nerthariy §ind of Cresmery Orive
where wild 1ine Is internected by th
Mo. 227 and Lot No. 220, ‘reaning thence; the felliawing cournes:

U 8s Ateng wald tine, N 16™ 317 32° B, 148.76° to & polnty

" 2. Along the divisien ling betwesn Lot No, 237 and Open Spase
- Porcel No. 227.1, N 00°. 20° 60° £, 82.43'’ te s pointy
3. Alony the division tine Between Lot No. 224 and Lot Ne, 227,
.8 9% 407 00" E, 130.90° te & point in the northerly line of
© Creamery Drivey S .
4, Along sald tine, on o curve te the right heving s radivs of
.::g;g;“;n are Tength of 121.14" the point or plece of

quere feet, 0.30 Acres of 13nd, more or loen, -

Oon Reace Parcel Ne,. 227.4 -

BEGINNING at @ point in the divisign Vine betwsen Lot No. 227 and
Lot. No. 228, saild point being N 14" 317 32° E, 143.74° as .
measured along sald Tine from lis latervaction with the northerty

tine of Creamery Drive, running thence, the folliowing coursess -
1. Along the division 1ine between o

on Space Parcel 227.1 and
Dptn"iltt Porcel No. 228.5, N 14°34° 32° E, 43.83° to d
point) . o

2. Along the division 1ine between the Open Space Parcel hersfn

described and Open Space Parcel No. 232,10, 8 83° 41/ 91" E,
$:34.62° to & pointy o

3. ATong the division 1ine between Open Spacs Percel No, 236.4

snd the Open Space Parcel hereln described, § 9° 407 80° §, '
- 29.81° (o s pointy

4. Along the division Iine betwesn Daen Sp

Parget No. .
and Lot Nou 327, 8 SeF 207 S00 W, 53.68%°% 1 1Rt ST 1!
place of BEGINNING. ’

CONTAINING. | 531 square feet or 0.04 Acres of land, more or lesa.

SUBJECT to & ten (10) foot wide wtiiity easiment along: the -
northerly 1ine of the Open Space Parce) herein described.

e division Jind between Lot
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~————

] 176 MAIN STREET -vGOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 (914) 294-5428

ABSTRACT ' S June 5, 1987
- William Sands, Esq: Lo T L |
"P.0. Box 96 : '

Tallman, New York 10982

" RE: Title No. 87BE260441
- . Moodna to Burns - '

Enclosed herewith 15 the- Fee and#Or-Hoptg-ago policy '
for the ‘above captioned title. " , - ,

Ir tnere are any questions, I‘eel f‘ree t:o contact us. o

BRI ' o ‘Very t:ruly yours, :




' :‘ves'ed in ihe msured by means of k deed méde by: MOOdﬂB; DéVe'Iopmer

-County C]erk' s Offi ce.

‘VVSEE DESCRIPTION ANNEXED

T

l

@r

NANONAL nEADaumtsns
"~ RICHMOND, vmemm

'NAME OF INSURED

*MICHAEL J. BURNS ;'avg;‘d,odmn‘z €

AT AT ”lxr.-g

corporation; to the: Insureg, ,datedv*May 753

0 :.i.vlyr

The premoses in whlch lhe insured hos lhe eslute or Inleres' covered by Chls pc

i ’96“

Couniersngned

d dul y. recorded in thet

|t Co., Inc‘,ra ‘

A
MR
[

.




Lwyers Tille lnsura

. The following estates interests defects ob)ecﬂons to’

" title, : liens nnd mcumbrances and other matters are ex-

~ cepted from the coverage of this policy: - ‘ : .,\

AR

13.

a.

after the date of this policy, except as herein provided.

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or at-
tempted enforcement of any governmental war or
police powers over the premises. -

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (mcluding, but not
limited to zoning, building, and environmental protec-
tion) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or improve-
ment of, the premises adopted or imposed by any
governmental body, of the effect of any non-compliance

G)rporahon
mmomu. nnooumrsns-mcm&o A '

POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE. B

1;“,

defects obieettons, ilens or incumbrances ereated suf-} .
', fered, assumed or agreed to bv or with the pilvity off 1l
-g-.theinsured Ayt T g e bl “
1. Defects ‘and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien - 5.

T i

.Title to any property beyond the ‘lines of the premises :

“ or . title to are&s-wrthin or rights ‘or easements in any

. abutting streeté, ‘roads,’ avenues, lanes, ways or water-

ways, or the right to faintain therein vaults, tunnels
ramps or any other structure or improvement, unless,

. this policy specifically provides that such titles, rights,! -

. of " easements . are insured.. Notwithstandmg any, pro-'

with or any violation thereof. = ‘ »6 " Title .to any personal property, whether: the:same be

4.‘ Judgments against the insured or estates interests,

Mortgage made by the Insured to First NatronwmeAQank A Federal : Savmgs Bank, in-
the principal sum of $105, 000.00, dated May- 8*'198L\\ecorded May* 26, 19874 1n-

Liber 2675 mp. 236. : e ;f..t’

Survey made by E]ias D. Grevas, dated Aprig*Z;r.ﬁdfl" shows the‘following 'll) ‘dwel]

s

with attached deck and attached\covere,g pmr;ch';Ez})A
..Creamery Drive; 3) 10' wide util1t ‘easemeitirun
space” portion of premrses. : f}," i '

R1ghts, if any, in favor of any electm , l;ig_
guy wires extending from said pr mises pale
the premises abut, but policy whil 1nsu%, i
agreements of record in connectj n theregit

Unrecorded underground encroachments: q% ease
drains; and such rights as ma_y ex1§
and repalr the same. =

Fﬂed Map No...7880 shows ‘the: fo]]owmg 61») 40 foob"min‘iﬁ\um Frofit yard 2) 12+ footf’_bff‘
minimum side yard;-3) 40.foot minimum rear yard’ x4) ]0 foot of a. 20 footzuti]i_ty,;:
easement 1ocated witihn the northerly Tot Tine * : : T

Grants in Liber 1611 cp. 249, Liber 1611 cp. 243 and. Liber zosf"c‘p” 27 “{policy’
insures said grants will not interfere with the use of the dWeng 'f ,‘

Sewer Easements in Liber 1967 cp. 1122, Liber 1991 op.. 1005 and Liber 2093 cp. 221 r
- Policy insures said easements will not 'r‘nterfere with the use of the mellmg Sy

~attached to or bised in connection with said premises or}’
otherwise“ IR N ;i"' . %

i

i

’, -1 .:“!jf
. i'

9

N m' O

R} By,eway serving premises from-
ﬂ:hjn northerly line of " open

. i 1 : .
E A FE !-' )
M : R ‘l ;

§

et | lept;one company to maintain -
jothted on! the roads on which :
M thSt there.are no such

Aas‘may be shopm herem.;

3 Eba‘ny, mc]udrng prpes ‘and
A sajd premses to mamtainx
’ l j I ’1 ' e t :

.“.. :Z.. -
N_._.... .

- e
-

g Pb]'fi'(:y(a

- -‘=:‘:r%v

Pl feadanns

ooeitofswkd H.,:"No ~»17 005-038150.&5;

&

. visions in this iparagraph to the contrary, this pollcv,;
Vlihlesé bthetwise excepted, insures: the ordinary nqhts! ;

. of.access and eéress belonging to ablrtting owners.’ b b b

Pt e e

[ NE.LS0 At A
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" Owner's Statement of Coverage el -

rln consideration of the panent of the additlonal ﬁfem "
i insures the named homeowner against loss or damage not exééédlno‘
' accordance with the conditions of the Basvc Policy,not inoc) sistentiwit
R excepted from coverage m Sehedue o ey RS
: Deﬂnmons f-é ;" t‘\ R

s (a) (The BaslcPohcv is the pohcv issued t thé hamed' insired.Iie
Vol fortheinsured premises, and i is |dentifaed as N. hg T‘ ] :

. o) A homeowner is a natural person; - owner Bsldenidof] "i')ne to,four faivmly dWeIh ‘a ;
.+ --minium unit; or.a residential- co-opeltive lea ho | [jyterkgt;{ | Thie benefits of this Rider shall be available only to to.

- the named insured provided he.is a homeo h'min at the. détn f. the issumeo of this l‘ider and at: ‘!31
- the date any claim under this Rider is made: ot L E ¥

i E ::Et‘w‘.}“ K e t&:ﬁ' ““}!F i'
o el Market valuie' at time-of 1655 shall’ be such value of F’m m&prémises as s bstablished In-accofdance with thé‘
TP . procedures for valuation set forth .in paraguph 5 (L (3) of the Basic Policy.: $uch valuation shal be determined.
I - as of the time that Notice of Claim is given to the company. pufsuant to the Basic Policy, minus the n!arkef valueé|

“-of any improvements made to the premises stibsequent o the date of the Basi¢ Policy.) The valuatioh nproeedufes'

g f. b the Basic oltcys ‘the company
B the premises at the:time of loss; inij::
' provlslons of thls Rideh and subpect to the tnatters

il
o e s

'1;" ."‘. SN

. set forth in paragraph 5 (b) {3) of the Basic Pollcy shall also’ cpply in the  Insur prcmlses i i fesidén
_ I cooperative Ielsahold interest CL R EIR AR I : ﬁ '
“ Conditions: :-‘.:.'zj'. EE ‘. 4 !ﬁ,{m‘ 1’. s ; :
B {c).

o ) Paragraph 6 of the anlc Pohcy Is hereby amended 0 delete ‘Subdivisions (b
grlphs of subdwislon (a) are hereby deleted and the followiin pmtph is mhstﬂutud in

:In"the.evénit that a partial loss occurs after the insured makes an impronni {o the insured pfnmises ] seny
e “to.the date-6f this Rider; the valuation of such partial loss: shall e determined in reldtjonship to the jvjarket valué@ig L1i
. of the preniises at the time of such partial loss, minus the markét value of siich mprovements ‘made] to the: msdredl 3
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIA&CE

¥ Fo—/7.

'Dr'étt-é':» ‘ l?lc“:e

I. Vﬁpp cant Informatlon- ;
(a)lﬁﬂh& 1.3, 4 D0aane £, Buyns \WCY gammary Dﬂnﬂew\almdﬁon N\l 12553

(b)
(c)
(d)

(X))

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

{Name, addrees and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone‘of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

Area Variance , ( ) Interpretation

III.“/Property Inf?g ation:

(a) Cb-]

(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)
(£)

(g)
(h)

Y ¢ lamery Dt Nug\indsor A1 .03
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)
What other: zones lie within 500 ft.? 4/4. :

Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this

application? NO .
When was property purchased by present owner?{i}Sl&l .
Has property been subdivided prev1ously? no

Has property been subject of variance previously? 110 .
If so, when? - ]
Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? - \o .

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: nNO

IV. Use Variance. Am?

(a)

‘(Describe proposal)

Use Variance requested from New WLndsor Zonlng Local Law,
Section , Table of - Regs., Col.
to allow: ; o

' 'ﬁ’f;;‘ .



~

2.
.-~ (b)  The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. s/A

(d) The propefty in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

v'V. Area variance:

(a) Area variance requested fro New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section 48-/4, , Table of @?&44& Regs., Col. F .

Proposed or ' Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Regd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. (2\,@4. \OCt. \sia. \(4 loin

Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqgd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

o\©
w0l
o0

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

V' (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



'whether the requested area _variance is substantlal (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
‘physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; .
-and“(5). whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

~ Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your appllcatien for an
area varlance-

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: /¥ '
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

‘Section - , Table of Regs., Col. .
o . Proposed or Variance
o - Requirements Available - - Reguest
Sign-1 , . :
~8Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

70
(b) Desg;lbe in detall the 51gn(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

-

' JIH : T
(c) What/is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretatlon it
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs.,
Col. )

(b) Descrlbe ‘in detall the proposal before the Board

'VIII Addltlonal comments-»:

-(a) Describe any cond1t10ns or. safeguards you offer ‘to ensure
‘that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or



upgraded and that the 1ntent and spirlt of . the New wlndsor Zoning is
-fostered. (Trees, 1andscap1ng, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.).

IX.V/Attachments requlred-

Copy of referral from ‘Bldg./2Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ s».® and the second
check in the amount of $_3,2,¢7, each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.

Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

1\|\ﬁ\|\

i

X. Affidavit.

Date: qlﬂlq \0

STATE OF NEW YORK) .
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may. take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

e SRR,
No ommm

| A?"\Mmﬁ“bwtu
SR Gy U Yar,
- Autra - /szbo -\ JAepticant]

Sworn to before me this

9 day of dprdd ., 19%.

XI. ZBA Action:

(é) Public Hearing date: ‘ S - - .




(b) Varlance-f Granted ( ):&}fubéﬁiéAf(_;;)g

’—--__ij(c) Restrlctlons or condltlonS‘ l

-~ NOTE: 'A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
~ . HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
| APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. | I

(ZBA DISK47-080991.AP)
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' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Regular Session
- April 8, 1996

) AGENDA

730 PM. - RoLL CALL

: : "Motion to accept minutes of 3/11/96 and 3/25/96 as writtén, if available

. Discussion: Appli;ation of Nglllrms, et al. .
PRELIMINARY-MEETINGS:

1. PETRONELLA, FRANK - Request for 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard and 10 fi. road frontage
variances to convert single-family residence to two-family in R-3 zone located at 455 erey Road.
Use allowed (35-1-3.32).

"t )

- 2. BURNS, M]CHAEL Request for 1 f&. 6 in. side yard variance for existing pool deck at 104
s Creamery Drive in a CL-1 zone. (80-2-7).

I’UBLIC HEARINGS

3. CICIO, LOUISE (SCHUMACHER) - Request for 20 f. front yard and 15 f. side yard for
attached garage addmon, plus 40 ft. rear yard variance for deck at 1425 Route 207 in R-l zone,
-~ (55-1-3).

4. VGR ASSOCS/GOLUB CORP. - Request for 6.77 fix11.5f. sign variance for facade,plus
a variation from Section 48-18H(1)(b)[1] of the Supp. Sign Regs. to allow more than one facade
sign on future Price Chopper’s Supermarket located in Vails Gaie in a C zone. (69-1-6).

5. T & HREALTY CORP - - Request for 0 x 15 ft. facade sign for Chma Buffet (formerly Uncle
Chu’s) located at 280 Route 32 ina C zone. Present: Qiang Ni. (35-1-48).

6. NASTA, ALBERT - Request for variation of Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplementary Yard
Regulations to allow construction of above-ground pool which will project nearer to the street
than the principal building at 10 Hillcrest Drive in an R-4 zone. (59-2-1). :
FORMAL DECISIONS (1) | |

Pat - 563-4630 (0)
- 562-7107 (h)



